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Good afternoon

For reference, please see screenshot below of error that occurred during submission

Kind regards

Louise

Louise Parker
Planning Development Manager

We work flexibly, so if you've received this email ‘out of hours’, whilst it suits me to email now, | do not expect a response or action outside of your working hours

T:07500 993860

&

Follow us @MeltonBC

Visit our website for the easy way to access services 24/7

From: Louise Parker
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:53 PM
To: 'alison. P i gov.uk' <alison. ingi gov.uk

Ce: Ellen Fortt <ellen.fortt@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: APP/Y2430/W/24/3340258 Fields OS 6700 6722 and 5200 Muston Lane Easthorpe
Importance: High

Dear Alison

The Local Planning Authority have today and the Appeal Q ire, however a number of documents failed to load to the case management system due to exceeding file size limitations because of quantity.
One of the parts relates to public consultation responses where there are in excess of 300 files, does the Inspectorate allow WeTransfer files? Or do we need to send multiple email attachments?
The appellant has been copied into this email for reference and we will endeavour to get a copy of all documents across to the appellant tomorrow (18.04.2024) via WeTransfer again due to size and quantity.

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
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What happened?

The owner of this website (acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk) has banned
you temporarily from accessing this website

Was this page helpful? | Yes No

Cloudflare Ray ID: 875¢fa843fd3d174 » Your IP: Click to reveal + Performance & security by C!
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
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